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EMERGENCY &
IMPORTANT
NUMBERS

TTY/TDD Users:
after your call is
answered, pressing a
TTY/TDD key several times
may help to shorten the time
necessary to respond to your
call. Dial “0” (Operator) in any
emergency and give the
location, including city,
where help is needed.
|_____SHERIFF
Bosque County
Sheriff
Hill County
Sheriff 254-582-5313
STATE POLICE

PATROL
State Highway

254-435-2363

254-759-7128

OTHER IMPORTANT
EMERGENCY

NUMBERS
Abuse/Neglect Hotline 800-252-5400
Bureau of Alcohol,

Tobacco, Firearms &

Explosives 210-805-2727
lllegal Guns Hotline ... 800-283-4867
Waco Satellite Office.. 254-741-9900
Child Protective

Services 800-252-5400
Crime Stoppers 800-252-8477
DEA (Drug Enforcement

Administration) 214-366-6900
Domestic Violence...... 800-799-7233

254-772-1627
Missing/Exploited

Children
National Runaway

Switchboard
Poison Center
Rape/Sexual Assault

Hotline 800-656-4673
Social Services Referral
Suicide Crisis Hotline. 800-784-2433

800-843-5678

800-786-2929
800-222-1222

Texas One Call. 811 or 800-245-4545
Texas Runaway

Hotline
Toxic Chemicals/Oil

Biological Terrorism 800-424-8802
Traffic & Road Conditions 511
U.S. Marshals Service 202-307-9100
U.S. Secret Service..... 254-741-0576
Utilities -

Call Before You Dig.. 800-344-8377
Youth Crisis Hotline ... 800-273-8255
For individual city Fire
Departments, refer to the
Government Pages on Page 5
For Emergency Dial

DEPARTMENTS
For individual city Police
Departments, refer to the
Government Pages on Page 5
For Emergency Dial

888-580-4357




Quic

__ALL EMERGENCIES |

EMERGENCY DIAL

Alaska Airlines
American Airlines

1-800-221-1212
1-800-452-2022
1-800-367-5320
1-800-538-2583
1-800-637-2247
1-800-435-9792
1-800-772-7117
1-800-525-0280
Virgin America 1-877-359-8474
CHAMBER OF
i 254-675-3720
254-582-2481
254-576-2521
254-435-2966
254-694-2540
Bosque County Clerk....... 254-435-2201
General Information....... 254-435-2382
Extension Service
Bosque County
Hill County 254-582-4022
Hill County Clerk 254-582-4030
GARBAGE/RECYCLING/
Clifton City Hall 254-675-8337
www.ci.clifton.tx.us
Hillsboro
Allied Waste Services.... 254-687-2456
www.disposal.com
Hubbard City Hall
Meridian City Hall
www.meridiantexas.us
Whitney City Hall

254-435-2331

254-576-2576
254-435-2381

254-694-2261

888-286-6700
866-322-8667

Atmos Energy
Emergency
www.atmosenergy.com

DIXIE LP-GAS 254-582-5359

800-460-5359

www.dixielpgas.com

e
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For Information Dial ...... 1-800-275-8777
Public Safety Office
Hillsboro 254-582-5044
Meridian 254-435-2913
| SEWER WATER
Clifton City Hall 254-675-8337
www.ci.cliftonix.us Hillsboro
Water/Waste Water Dept 254-582-3478
Hillsboro Utility Billing ..... 254-582-2252
www.hillshorotx.org
Hubbard City Hall
Meridian City Hall
www.meridiantexas.us
Whitney City Hall 254-694-2261
General Information 800 827-1000
GENERAL INFORMATION
AND HOTLINES
For extensive Local, County, State, and
Federal listings, please turn to the
Government Section of this directory.
See the Yellow Pages for Libraries,
Post Offices, Schools, and Electric,
Gas, and Telephone Company listings.
888-687-2277
Abuse/Neglect Hotline ..... 800-252-5400
Aging Information/Referral 800-252-9240
AIDS National Information800-232-4636
888-232-6348
Al-Anon/Alateen Referrals800-425-2666
Alcohol and Drug Abuse.. 800-662-4357
Alzheimer’s Association.. 800-272-3900
American Cancer Society 800-227-2345
Children’s Cancer Society800-532-6459
American Diabetes Asso. 800-342-2383
American Heart Asso 800-242-8721
American Kidney Fund .... 800-638-8299
American Lung Assoc...... 800-586-4872

American Parkinson Disease
Association 800-223-2732

Arthritis Foundation 800-283-7800

Asthma & Allergy
Foundation 800-727-8462

Blind/Sight Impaired 800-628-5115
Cancer Information Services 800-422-6237
Child Abuse Hotline 800-252-5400
Child Protective Services 800-252-5400
Child Support Enforcement. 800-252-8014

254-576-2576
254-435-2381
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Consumer Protection 800-621-0508
Crime Stoppers Hotline.... 800-252-8477
Crime Victim Hotline 800-848-4284
Disaster Assistance 800-582-5233
Domestic Violence Hotline800-799-7233
800-787-3224
Eldercare Locator 800-677-1116
Federal Government Information
800-333-4636
Food Stamp Hotline 512-973-9203
Governor’s Office Citizen’s
Hotline 800-843-5789
800-628-5115
866-581-9328
Hospice Hotline 800-550-7476
Identity Theft Hotline 877-438-4338
Internal Revenue Service. 800-829-1040
Labor Law Questions 800-832-9243
Long Term Care Information 800-458-9858
800-375-6886
800-633-4227
Mental Health/Mental
Retardation Svcs
Missing Children
National Runaway
Switchboard
Navarro County Clerk
Planned Parenthood
Poison Center
Rape/Sexual Assault

800-252-8154
800-843-5678

800-786-2929
903-654-3035
800-230-7526
800-222-1222

800-656-4673
Runaway Hotline Texas ... 888-580-4357
Sickle Cell Disease 800-421-8453
Smoking Quitline 877-448-7848
Social Security 800-772-1213
800-325-0778
SSl/Food Stamp Hotline... 800-248-1078
State Government
Information 512-463-4630
Suicide Crisis Hotline....... 800-784-2433
Tax Information - Federal. 800-829-1040
800-252-5555
Unemployment Claims..... 800-939-6631
Unemployment Information800-558-8321
Veterans Affairs
Benefits/Information
WIC Program
Women’s Health
Information
Workers’ Health &
Safety Hotline
Youth Crisis Hotline

800-827-1000
800-942-3678

800-994-9662

800-452-9595
800-210-2278
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SCHOOLS-ACADEMIC-
ONDARY & MENTAR
Abbott Independent School District

Administrative Office
2198 1st St. Abbott 254-582-3011
254-582-5430

Schools 219 S 1st St. Abbott.254-582-3011
Aquilla Independent School District
Superintendent

404 N Richards Aquilla .....254-694-3770
Aquilla School

404 N Richards Aquilla .....254-694-3770

Campus Crime Stoppers 254-897-2000

Baptist Student Center Lamar Dr

Hillsboro 254-582-5551
Blum Independent School District

Superintendent
310 S Ave. F Blum 254-874-5231
254-874-5231

Elementary School
310 S Ave. F Blum
Junior/Senior High School
310 S Ave. F Blum 254-874-5231
Bosque Co Cluster School
107 N Hill St. Meridian......254-435-6098
Bosque County Education Coop
403 E Avenue C Vly Mills ...254-932-6586
Bynum Independent School District
Superintendent
504 Toliver Ave. Bynum.254-623-4251
254-623-4290
Bynum School

504 Toliver Ave. Bynum....254-623-4251
Clifton Independent School District
Superintendent

1102 Key St. Clifton
Clifton Elementary School

706 W 11th St. Clifton
Clifton High School

1101 N Avenue Q Clifton..254-675-2827
Clifton Intermediate School

411 S Avenue H Clifton ....254-675-2827
Clifton Middle School

1102 Key Ave. Clifton .......254-675-2827
Covington Independent School District

501 N Main Covington ......254-854-2215

Agriculture Department.....254-854-2393
Covington Elementary School

501 Main St. Covington ....254-854-2581
Covington High School

501 Main St. Covington ....254-854-2215

Superintendents Office .....254-854-2213
Cranfills Gap Independent School Dist.
Superintendent

505 S 2nd St. Cranfills Gap 254-597-2225
Cranfills Gap School

505 S 2nd St. Cranfills Gap254-597-2505
Hillsboro Independent School District
Administration Office

121 F Franklin St. Hillsboro.254-582-8585
Franklin Elementary School

103 Country Club Dr. Hbro254-582-4130
Hillsboro Elementary School

115 Jane Ln. Hillsboro......254-582-4140
Hillsboro High School

1603 Abbott Ave. Hillsboro254-582-4100
Hillsboro Intermediate School

1000 Old Bynum Rd. Hillsboro254-582-4170
Hillsboro Junior High School

210 E Walnut St. Hillsboro254-582-4120

254-675-2827
254-675-2827

OOLS INFORMATION

Hillshoro Independent School District (Cont'd.)
Food Service
210 E Walnut Hillsboro...254-582-4162
Transportation Department
310 E Walnut Hillshoro .....254-582-4150
Hubbard Independent School District
Elementary School
700 Maple St. Hubbard
High School
1803 W Hwy. 31 Hubbard.254-576-2549
Middle School
1801 W Hwy. 31 Hubbard.254-576-2758
Cafeteria 254-576-2048
Pre Kindergarten 254-576-2065
Superintendent Office
1805 W Hwy. 31 Hubbard.254-576-2564
254-576-2553
Iredell Independent School District
501 E McClain St. Iredell
Superintendent
Principal 254-364-2431
Ag-Science Building 254-364-2437
Iredell School 254-364-2411
Itasca Independent School District
Superintendent
123 N College St. Itasca...254-687-2922
Itasca Elementary School
300 N Files St. ltasca
ltasca High School
123 N College ltasca
Itasca Junior High School
208 N Files St. Itasca........254-687-2922
Kopperl Independent School District
Superintendent
175 County Rd. 1240 Kprl 254-889-3502
Kopperl School
175 County Rd. 1240 Kprl 254-889-3502
Little Buckaroos Learning Academy
100 S Brazos St. Whtny....254-694-6789
Malone Independent School District
Superintendent
202 W Apple St. Malone ...254-533-2321
Malone Elementary School
202 W Apple St. Malone...254-533-2321
Meridian Independent School District
Superintendent’s Office
204 2nd St. Meridian 254-435-2081
Meridian Junior/Senior High School
Hwy. 174 Meridian 254-435-2723
Meridian Elementary School
209 2nd St. Meridian 254-435-2731
Vocational Agriculture Shop
210 2nd St. Meridian 254-435-2123
Athletic Field House
210 2nd St. Meridian 254-435-2132
Morgan Independent School District
Superintendent
PO Box 300 1306 Charles St.
254-635-2311

254-576-2359

254-364-2411

254-687-2922
254-687-2922

Morgan School

PO Box 300 1306 Charles St.

254-635-2311

Mount Calm Independent School Dist.
Superintendent

PO Box 105 200 N Coates E

Mount Calm 254-993-2611
Mount Calm School

PO Box 105 200 N Coates E

Mount Calm 254-993-2611
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Penelope Independent School District
Superintendent

309 Ave D PO Box 68 Pnlpe254-533-2215
Penelope School

309 Ave D PO Box 68 Pnlpe254-533-2215
Tammy'’s Learning Center

313 S Waco St. Hillsboro..254-582-5166
Valley Mills Independent School District
Administration & Tax Office
PO Box 518 1 Eagle Way

Valley Mills

Athletic Department

Band Hall
Elementary Office

PO Box 518 102 W Avenue C

Valley Mills 254-932-5526

Counselor 254-932-6842
High School

PO Box 518 | Eagle Way Hwy 6

Valley Mills 254-932-5251
Junior High School

PO Box 518 1 Eagle Way Hwy 6

Valley Mills 254-932-5251
Walnut Springs Independent School Dist.
PO Box 63 184 Avenue A Wint Sprngs

Walnut Springs School .....254-797-2133

Principal 254-797-2132
254-797-2877
254-797-2133
254-797-2191
West Independent School District
West High School

1008 Jerry Mashek Dr

254-932-5210
254-932-5518
254-932-6327

Superintendent

254-981-2050
254-826-7514
West Middle School
406 West Shook St 254-981-2120
254-826-7524
West Intermediate School
1212 North Reagan 254-981-2160
254-826-7533
West Elementary School
209 N. Harrison St 254-981-2200
254-826-7540
Brookhaven School
5467 Rogers Hill Rd 254-981-2240
254-829-1522
Whitney Independent School District
Superintendent’s Office
305 S San Jacinto Whtny ...254-694-2254
Tax Office 254-694-2409
Elementary Office
308 Bosque St Whtny
Middle School Office
305 S San Jacinto Whtny ...254-694-3446
High School Office
1400 N Brazos St Whtny ..254-694-3457
Vocational Agriculture.......254-694-3571
Intermediate School
305 S San Jacinto Whtny ...254-694-7303
Bus Barn 254-694-4121
CHOQC D

254-694-3456

Bosque Co Cluster School
107 N Hill St Mrdn

254-435-6098




Aquilla
Axtell

Bellmead
Blooming Grove

Brandon
Bruceville
Burleson

Chatfield
China Spring
Cleburne
Clifton
Corsicana
Covington
Cranfills Gap

\ “' .
REGIONAL ZIPCODES

McGregor
Meridian

76701-08, 10-12,
14-16, 95, 97-99

( POSTAL SERVICE
http://www.usps.com

General Information And Services, ZIP Codes-Postage
Rates Locations And Hours-Change Of Address,

Toll Free Dial 1 & Then 800 275-8777

Redelivery Vacation Hold Mail-Service

L Issues And Consumer Affairs

TTY - Hearing Impaired Only
Toll Free Dial: 1 & Then 877 877-7833

THEATERS AND THE PERFORMING ARTS

Baylor Theatre
Box Office 254-710-1865
www.bayloredu/theatre
Bosque Arts Center
215 College Hill Dr,
254-675-3724
Tin Building Theatre...254-675-2278
www.bosqueartscenter.org
Basque River Stage
McLennan Community College,
254-299-8200
www.mclennan.edu/brs/
Cultural Activities Center
3011 N 3rd St, Temple... 254-773-9926
Frank Erwin Center
1701 Red River, Austin 512-471-7744
www.uterwincenter.com
Horton Foote American
Playwrights Festival Baylor
University, Waco 254-710-1865
www.bayloredu/HortonFooteFestival/

McLennan Community College
Theatre Department
1400 College Dr,

254-299-8200

Temple Civic Theatre
2413 S 13th St,
Temple 254-778-4751
www.artstemple.com

Temple Symphony
Orchestra 254-778-6683
www.templesymphony.org
Tin Building Theatre...254-675-2278
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Waco Civic Theatre

1517 Lake Air Dr,
254-776-1591

www.wacocivictheatre.org

Waco Hall
Baylor University Campus,
Waco
Information
Waco Symphony
Orchestra 254-754-0851
www.wacosymphony.com
Waco Symphony
Orchestra 254-754-0851
www.baylor.edu/wacohall

Waco Hippadrome Theatre
724 Austin Ave,
Waco
Box Office 254-752-9797
Administrative Office ..254-752-7745
www.wacoperformingarts.org

254-710-2916




© 2017 Our Community Directory

CITY GOVERNMENT
ABBOTT - CITY OF
City Hall 208 E Walnut St ... 254-582-3911
AQUILLA - CITY OF
Fire Department/Rescue
PO Box 210 254-694-5985
Independent School Dist.. 254-694-3770
BLUM - CITY OF
City Hall/Mayor
Fire Department
Emergency
Non-Emergency
BYNUM - CITY OF
City Hall 106 Saylor St 254-623-4400
Independent School District 254-623-4251
CLIFTON - CITY OF
Ambulance
Chamber Of Commerce
403 W 3rd St
City Office 403 W 3rd St
Clifton Independent School
District
Fire Emergency
Fire Administrative
Housing Authority
608 N Avenue |

254-874-5772

254-874-5555
254-874-5553

254-675-3720
254-675-8337

254-675-8294
254-675-6495

Olsen Park Pool

403 W 3rd St 254-675-6648
Water Sewer After Hours.... 254-386-7379
COVINGTON - CITY OF
City Hall 254-854-2373
Volunteer Fire Department. 254-854-2241
CRANFILLS GAP - CITY OF
254-597-1055
254-597-2756
254-597-0333

City Hall
Fire Department
HILLSBORO - CITY OF
Airport 1-35 Hwy NW
Animal Control Officer

303 N Waco St
Cemetery Maintenance

711 Milford Rd
Chamber Of Commerce

115 N Covington St 254-582-2481
City Attorney 214 E Elm St. 254-582-3271
City Inspector 214E Elm St. 254-582-3341
City Manager 214 E EIm St 254-582-3271
City Secretary 214 E EIm St254-582-3271
Community Development ... 254-582-2119
Crime Stoppers 254-582-8406
Fire Department Emergencies Only ....911
Fire Station For Fires Only

110 W Franklin St 254-582-2141

Non-Emergency Calls...... 254-582-2401
Fireman’s Quarters-Station 1

110 W Franklin St 254-582-2401
Fireman’s Quarters-Station 2

950 Corsicana Hwy 254-582-5873

254-582-3731

254-582-2381

254-582-7537

ERNMENT OFFICES

Hillsboro - City Of (Cont’d.)
Hillsboro Independent School District

Administration Office

121 E Franklin St
Human Resources
Library 118 S Waco St
Municipal Court

115 S Waco St 254-582-9634
Parks & Cemetery Maintenance

318 Morgan St 254-582-3478
Planning-Code Enforcement

214 E EIm St 254-582-2119
Police Department

303 N Waco St
Public Housing Authority

617 Cliff St 254-582-9040
Public Service George St ... 254-582-9550
Senior Citizens Center

219 E EIm St
Sheriff
Utility Billing Department

214 E EIm St 254-582-2252
Water & Sewer Maintenance

318 Morgan St 254-582-3478
Wastewater Treatment Plant

George St 254-582-3638
Water Department 254-582-3478

After Hours Emergency

303 N Waco St
HUBBARD - CITY OF
Chamber Of Commerce
City Hall

118 N Magnolia Ave
Fire Department
Housing Authority 254-576-2932
Hubbard Independent School District

Superintendents Office .... 254-576-2564
Police Department 254-576-2900
Senior Center 254-576-2862
254-576-3078
254-576-2527

254-582-8585
254-582-3271
254-582-7385

254-582-8406

254-582-9572
254-582-5313

254-582-8406

Wilkes Memorial Library
IREDELL - CITY OF
City Hall
Fire Department
ITASCA - CITY OF
City Hall 126 N Hill St
Municipal Court
Police & Ambulance
Answered 24 Hours
Fire Department
Emergency Only
Non-Emergency
Landfill
Senior Center
KOPPERL - CITY OF
Independent School District 254-889-3502
Fire Department
Non-Emergency
Administrative

254-364-2436
254-364-2550

254-687-2201
254-687-2201

254-687-2020

254-687-2322
254-687-2588
254-687-2456
254-687-2310

254-889-3533
254-889-3072

MALONE - CITY OF
Annex 204 N Pecan
City Office

214 N Pecan Hbbrd
Fire Department

Police Department
Non-Emer. Hill County
MERIDIAN - CITY OF

254-533-2261

254-435-2381
254-435-6470
254-435-2966
254-435-2300
254-435-9100
254-435-2255

MORGAN - CITY OF

Ambulance

City Hall

Fire Department

MOUNT CALM - CITY OF

City Hall 108 N Allyn Ave.... 254-993-4211

i 254-993-2761

254-993-3007
254-993-2411

254-797-2811
254-635-2106
254-635-2141

254-932-6146
254-932-5608
Fire Department
Emergency Only
Non-Emergency/Business
107 N 4th St

254-932-5555

254-932-5101
254-932-6370

254-932-6300
254-932-5276
254-932-6131
WALNUT SPRINGS - CITY OF
Judges Office 254-797-7107
Police Department 254-797-9631
City Office 254-797-3721
Fire Department
Emergency
Non-Emergency
WEST - CITY OF
West City Hall
West Police Department
City Garage
Public Library
Senior Center
WHITNEY - CITY OF

254-826-5351
254-826-5311
254-826-3081
254-826-3070
254-826-4115

254-694-2540
254-694-2261
254-694-2444
254-694-7583
254-694-4639
254-694-2638
254-694-3722
Whitney Independent
School District

Superintendent 254-694-2254
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BOSQUE - COUNTY OF
Meridian
Administration/County
Government 254-435-2382
Adult Probation 254-435-6311
Appraisal District 254-435-2304
Bosque County 911 Coordinator
500 Hwy 174 254-435-6234
Bosque County Precinct 3
254-675-8410
Bosque County Precinct 4...254-675-8937
Commissioners
Precinct 1
Precinct 2
Precinct 3
Precinct 4
Community Supervision &
Corrections
Constable
Precinct 1 500 Hwy 174....254-435-2071
Precinct 2 Cecil Powers
90537 Hwy 6 & Rvrsde Dr254-675-4461
County Archives 254-435-6182
County Attorney
113 River St
County Auditor
120 W Morgan St
County Clerk
104 W Morgan St
County Extension Agents
104 S Fuller St
County Jail
305 W Morgan St
County Judge
201 5 Main St 254-435-2382
County Tax Assessor & Collector
102 W Morgan St 254-435-2301
County Treasurers Office
120 W Morgan St
District Attorney
111 S Main St
District Clerk
112 W Morgan St
Drivers License Office
Game Management Officer
305 W Morgan St
Indigent Health Care
Jail
Justice Of Peace
500 Hwy 174 254-435-2921
Precinct I 403 W 3rd St....254-675-8939
Precinct 1 Bam 8850 Hwy 6..254-435-2285
Juvenile Probation
500 Hwy 174 254-435-2392
Mental Health-Mental Retardation
254-435-2211
254-435-2044

254-435-2285
254-797-4242
254-675-8410
254-675-8937

254-435-6311

254-435-2186
254-435-2611
254-435-2201
254-435-2331

254-435-2362

254-435-2931
254-435-2994

254-435-2334
254-435-2913

254-435-2362
254-435-2016
254-435-2362

Public Safety Office
Sheriff’s Office

305 W Morgan St 254-435-2362

Senior Services 254-435-2930
Tax Assessor & Collector ....254-435-2301
Treasurer Of The County.....254-435-2931
Voter Registration 254-435-2301
CORYELL - COUNTY OF
Gatesville
County Barn Precinct No 1

3701 E US Hwy 84
County Courthouse

All Departments 254-865-5911
County Extension Agents Office

303 Veterans Mem Loop ..254-865-2414
County Judge’s Office

Courthouse 254-865-5911
County Tax Office Cpprs Cv 254-547-4285

254-547-5138

254-865-5021

County Treasurer
Courthouse
Crime Victims Cpprs Cv
District Attorney
Courthouse
District Clerk Courthouse
Indigent Health Care Office
209-1/2 N Lutterloh Av......254-865-2883
Justice Of The Peace Precinct No 1
1st National Bank Bldg
Cpprs Cv
Precinct No 2 201 S 2nd St
Cpprs Cv
Precinct No 3
Precinct No 4
Probation Department

254-865-6213
254-547-0032

254-865-2238
254-865-6115

254-547-5993

254-547-6517
254-865-2912
254-865-5913

254-547-4167
254-865-7294
254-547-3687
Sheriff's Office
201 S 2nd St Cpprs Cv
500 W Leon St
Tax Assessor Collector
Courthouse
Vehicle Registration
201 S 2nd St Cpprs Cv
Veterans Service Officer

254-547-1693
254-865-7201

254-865-5412

254-547-4285
254-865-5874
254-865-6960
WIC Program
Woman Infants & Children

Health & Food Program

213 W Avenue Cpprs Cv ..254-547-9571
HILL - COUNTY OF
Hillsboro
Appraisal District
Attorney General’s Office

126 S Covington St
Child Support

1 N Waco St 254-582-4023

Or 801 Austin Ave Waco ..254-754-5402
Constable Of Precinct No 1

1 N Waco St 254-582-4040
Cooperative Extension Office 254-582-4022
County 911 Coordinator ......254-582-0409

254-582-2508

254-580-2705
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Hill - County Of (Cont’d.)
County Attorney
1 N Waco St
County Auditor
1 N Waco St
County Bamn Precinct 2

254-582-4047
254-582-4060

254-694-3787

County Barn

Precinct No 3 Bynum 254-623-4236
County Clerk 1 N Waco St...254-582-4030
County Entomologist

126S Covington St 254-582-3551
County Extension Agents Office

1 N Waco St 254-582-4022
County Extension Fax

1 N Waco St
County Judge

254-582-4021

254-582-4020

County Tax Collector

1 N Waco St 254-582-4000
County Veteran Service Center

1 N Waco St 254-582-4074
Court Reporter 1 N Waco St 254-582-4045
Corrections 254-582-4024
Crime Victim Assistance Coordinator

1 N Waco St 254-582-4014
District Attorney Dan V Dent Attorney

1 N Waco St 254-582-4070
District Clerk 1 N Waco St...254-582-4042
District Judge

1 N Waco St
District Judge Fax

1 N Waco St
Elections
Entomologist...
Farm Bureau
Housing Authority
Hot Check Division

1 N Waco St
Indigent Health Care

1 N Waco St
Jail 218 N Waco St
Justice Of Peace

1 N Waco St 254-582-4025
Justice Of The Peace Precinct 4

Whitney 254-694-3140
Juvenile Department

124 E EIm St 254-582-4053
Juvenile Probation. . 254-582-4053
Mental Health Mental Retardation

254-582-3444

Mental Health Mental Retardation

Developmental Services ...254-582-9799
Sheriff’s Office N Waco St...254-582-5313
Supervision & Corrections

1 N Waco St

Or 1 N Waco St....

Fax 1 N Waco St
Tax Assessor-Collector
Tax Office

102 N Colorado SE Whtny254-694-5111
Treasurer 1 N Waco St 254-582-4050
Veterans Services 254-582-4074
Voter Registration 254-582-4072

254-582-4045

254-582-4010
254-582-4072
254-582-3551
254-582-8448
254-582-8558

254-582-2339

254-582-4065
254-582-3878

254-582-4024
254-582-4075
254-582-4039
254-582-4000
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County Government (Cont'd.)
NAVARRO - COUNTY OF
Corsicana
Commissioners Court
Courthouse

County Auditor

County Clerks Office
Courthouse

County Extension Service

County Agents Office
Courthouse

County Judges Office
Courthouse 903-654-3025

Administration County Justice

903-654-3002

903-654-3030
903-654-3095

903-654-3035

903-654-4075

Data Processing
Courthouse
District Clerk’s Office
Courthouse
District Judge’s Office
Courthouse
Jury Service Information
Justice Of The Peace
Place 1 Wanda Hartley
County Justice Center ...
Place 2 Bob McOuary
County Justice Center ...
Place 3 Donna Murray
County Justice Center ...
Place 4 Connie Mayfield
County Justice Center...903-654-3060
Planning & Zoning
Courthouse
Probation Department
Adult Probation
Courthouse
Juvenile Probation
Courthouse
Tax Assessor Collector
Automobile Department
Courthouse
Property Tax Department
Courthouse 903-654-3080
Texas Cooperative Extension
4-H Courthouse 903-654-3075
Agriculture & Natural Resources
Courthouse 903-654-3075
Youth Development
Courthouse 903-654-3075
Family & Consumer Sciences Office
Courthouse 903-654-3075
Treasurer's Office
Courthouse
Veterans Service Officer
Courthouse

903-654-3098

903-654-3040

903-654-3020

903-654-3099

903-654-3055

903-654-3058

903-654-3063

903-654-3023

903-654-3065

903-654-3070

903-654-3081

903-654-3090

903-654-3017

TEXAS - STATE OF
Comptroller Of Public Accounts
Tax Information And Forms Request
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-252-5555

GOV
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Department Of Family &
Protective Services
Adult Protective Services

605 S Ivy St Hillsboro

Forest Service
116 N Main St Meridian ....254-435-2622

Health Department
Department of State Health Services

214 Bois D’Arc St Hllsbro254-582-7331
Department of State Health Services
409 South Hill Mrdn 254-435-6331

Human Services Department
605 S Ivy St Hllsbro 254-582-5321

254-582-5321

254-582-5321

254-582-5321

254-582-2514

Food Stamps
Medicaid
Income Assistance
401 S Hill St Mrdn 254-435-2302
Public Safety Department Of
Drivers License Service
500 Hwy 174 Mrdn 254-435-2913
100 S Covington St Hlisbro. 254-582-5044
Highway Patrol
500 Hwy 174 Mrdn
State Park
Meridian State Park
Hwy 22 & Pk Rd 7
Texas Workforce
Granbury N Central Workforce Center
Heart Of Texas WI Ctr-Hillsboro
233 E EIm St Hllsbro ......254-582-8588
Unemployment Claims Services
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-939-6631
Information About Unemployment
(TeleServ) Toll Free ‘1'......800-558-8321
Unemployment Tax Assistance
Waco Tax Office 1416 S New Rd
254-296-5303

254-435-2044

254-435-2536

Transportation Department
Maintenance Section
Hwy 6 Mrdn
Waco Hwy Hllsbro
Emergency Road
Conditions

254-435-2258
254-582-5411

254-435-2258
Or Toll Free ‘1'... 800-452-9292
Hillsboro 254-582-5411
Oversize-Overweight Permits
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-299-1700
Or Toll Call 512-463-8588
Customer Comment Line

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-558-9368
Area Engineer Waco Highway

254-582-5432
GOVERNMENT
FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION

CENTER
http://www.usa.gov
Main Number Toll Free ‘1'...800-333-4636

ERNMENT OFFICES
State Government (Cont'd.) Federal-US Government (Cont'd.)
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AGING ADMINISTRATION ON
http://www.eldercare.gov
Eldercare Locator
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-677-1116
AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.usda.gov
General Information 202-720-2791
Inspector General - Fraud Waste &
Abuse Toll Free ‘1’ 800-424-9121
AIDS AND SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED
DISEASE INFORMATION
General Information
Toll Free 1’ 800-232-4636
AIR FORCE DEPARTMENT OF
Rectruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE
INFORMATION
Main Number Toll Free ‘1" 800-729-6686
ALCOHOL AND DRUG TREATMENT
REFERRALS
General Information
Toll Free 1’ 800-662-4357
ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO TAX
AND TRADE BUREAU
http://www.ttb.gov
National Revenue Center
550 Main St Ste 8002 Cncnnti OH
Toll Free 1’ 877-882-3277
Alcohol Fuel Plants And Users Of
Tax Free Alcohol
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-882-3277
Federal Alcohol Permits - For Importing
And Manufacturing Of Alcohol Products
And For Beverage Alcohol Wholesale
Operations/TTB Does Not Issue A
Permit For Retail Sales
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-882-3277
Federal Tobacco Permits - For
Manufacturing Exporting And Importing
Manufactured Tobacco Products/TTB
Does Not Issue A License To Sell
Tobacco Products
Toll Free 1’
Special Occupational Tax
And Registration
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-937-8864
Firearms And Ammunition Excise Tax
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-882-3277
ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS AND
EXPLOSIVES BUREAU OF
http://www.atf.gov
Austin Field Office 512-231-2880
Houston Division Office ....281 716-8200
Recruitment And Hiring Ctr202-648-9100
Tips Line Toll Free ‘1’ 888 283-8477
ARMY DEPARTMENT OF
Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
AVIATION
See Listing Under Consumer Hotlines
And Federal Aviation Administration

877-882-3277




" GOVERNMENT OFFICES

[ BRI A (1 A DEAF HARD OF HEARING AND

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
http://www.blm.gov
CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE NCI
http://www.cancer.gov
Main Number
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-422-6237
TTY Toll Free ‘1’ 800-332-8615
http://www.smokefree.gov
Smoking Quitline
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-448-7848
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL
AND PREVENTION
http://www.cdc.gov
General Information 404-639-3311
Disease Safety & Health Risk Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-232-4636
CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
NATIONAL
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-422-4453
CHILD HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’
COAST GUARD
Boating Safety Information
http.//www.uscgboating.org
Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
COMMERCE DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.commerce.gov
CONGRESS
Senators
http//www.senate.gov
Capitol Switchboard
Representatives
http://www.house.gov
Capitol Switchboard 202-225-3121
CONSUMER INFORMATION CENTER
FEDERAL FCIC
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov
For FCIC Catalog
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-878-3256
CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY
COMMISSION
http://www.cpsc.gov
Consumer Hotline - Call To Obtain
Product Safety Info-Report Unsafe
Products And Obtain Other Agency Info
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-638-2772
301-595-7054
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
http://www.cbp.gov
Criminal Violations-Drug Smuggling-
lllegal Imports/Exports And Counterfeit
Merchandise
Toll Free ‘1’
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’

877-543-7669

202-224-3121

800-232-5378

877-287-8667

SPEECH DISABLED
Federal Relay Service
http://www.gsa.gov/frs TTYVoice/ASCII/
Spanish To Initiate Calls
Toll Free ‘1’
FRS Customer Service
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-877-0996
TTY Federal Online Directory
TTY And ASCII Users Only
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-877-8845
DEFENSE DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.defense.gov
Defense Finance And Accounting
Service Information Line
Toll Free ‘1’
DISABILITIES
Civil Flights

800-877-8339

888-332-7411

202-272-2004
202-272-2074
DISASTERS/EMERGENCIES
Geological Survey US
http://www.usgs.gov

DISCRIMINATION
Transportation Services
External Policy And Program

Development 202-366-4070

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE
http://www.thehotline.org
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’

EARTH SCIENCE
http://www.usgs.gov
USGS Science Information
And Library Services

Toll Free ‘1’ 888-275-8747

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.ed.gov
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-872-5327

TTY Toll Free ‘1’ 800-437-0833
Borrowers Who Owe Defaulted Student

Loans Toll Free ‘1’ 800-621-3115

ENVIRONMENT
Water-Biology-Geology And Geography

Toll Free ‘1’ 888-275-8747
http://www.usgs.gov
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
http://www.faa.gov
FAA Services
Aeronautical Charts
Toll Free ‘1’

Aircraft Registration

Weather And Flight Plans
Toll Free ‘1o .800-992-7433
Pilot Certification 405-954-3205
Pilot Medical Certification405-954-4821
Public/Publications Info .. 202-267-3484

Aviation Hotlines - See Listing Under
Consumer Hotlines

800-799-7233
800-787-3224

800-638-8972
405 954-3116
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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION
http://www.fcc.gov
445 12th St SW Washington DC
Consumer Information Center
Toll Free ‘1’ 888-225-5322
TTY Toll Free ‘I’ 888-835-5322
Fax Toll Free ‘1’ 866-418-0232
Forms Distribution Center
Toll Free ‘1’
Inspector General -
Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 888-863-2244
FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CORPORATION
http://www.fdic.gov
55017th St NW Washington DC
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-275-3342
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY FEMA
http://www.fema.gov
National Flood Insurance Program
See Listing Under Flood
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
http://www.ftc.gov
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-382-4357
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
http://www.fws.gov
National Programs Guide Refuges-
Endangered Species-Information For
Teachers-Migratory Birds-Volunteers
Duck Stamp-Fisheries Conservation
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-344-9453
FLOOD
National Flood Insurance Program
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-427-2354
FOREST SERVICE
http://www.fs.fed.us
GENERAL SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION GSA
http://www.gsa.gov
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-424-5210
National Customer Service Center
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-488-3111
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
http://phmse.dot.gov/hazmat
Information Line
Toll Free ‘1’
Registration Assistance
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-942-6990
Safety - Certification-Exemptions
Packaging-Shipping
Toll Free ‘1’
Safety Initiatives And
Training
Transport By Air

800-418-3676

800-467-4922

800-467-4922

202-366-4900
202-267-3952
202-267-7530
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Federal-US Government (Cont'd.)

HEALTH CARE INFORMATION FOR
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS
AND CONSUMERS
http://www.ahrg.gov
Into And Publications

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-358-9295
TTY Toll Free ‘1’ 888-586-6340

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.hhs.gov
http://www.healthfinder.gov
HHS Information

Toll Free ‘1’
Discrimination Complaints
Toll Free ‘1’
http://www.hhs.gov/ocr
TTY Toll Free ‘I’ 800-537-7697
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-447-8477
TTY Toll Free 800-377-4950

HOMELAND SECURITY
http://www.dhs.gov
Homeland Security Emergency Preparation
Information Toll Free “1°....800-237-3239

HORSES
Wild Horse And Burro Adoption

Toll Free ‘1’ 866-468-7826

HOUSING
Housing & Urban Development Dept Of
http://www.hud.gov
Housing/FHA
FHA Resource Center For FHA
Mortgages And HUD Homes
hud@custhelp.com
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’

TTY Toll Free ‘1’
Housing Counseling

For Home Buyers And Renters

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-569-4287
Housing Discrimination Hotline

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-669-9777

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-927-9275
Public & Assisted Housing Contact The
Local Public Housing Authority

IMMUNIZATIONS AND INFLUENZA FLU
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-232-4636

INTERIOR DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.doi.gov
The Nation’s Principal
Conservation Agency
Responsible For Most Nationally Owned
Public Land And Natural Resources
1849 C St NW Washington DC
General Information
And Locator
Inspector General -
Fraud Waste & Abuse

Toll Freet’
TTY Toll Free

877-696-6775

800-368-1019

800-225-5342
877-833-2483

202-208-3100

800-424-5081
800-354-0996

B ol N
GOVERNMENT OFFICES

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
http://www.irs.gov
Need A Tax Form

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-3676
24 Hr/Day Recorded Tax Info

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-4477
24 Hr/Day Refund Status Self Service

Toll Free 800-829-4477
Tax Help Line - Individuals

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-1040
Business/Specialty Tax Line

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-4933
Refund Hotline

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-1954

TTY Toll Free ‘I’ 800-829-4059
Report Tax Fraud Violations

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-0433

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Tax Exempt/Govt Entities

Toll Free ‘1’
Local Taxpayer Advocate
512-499-5875

LABOR DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.dol.gov
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’
Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-347-3756
Employee Benefits Security
Administration EBSA
Health Benefits-COBRA-Pensions
Retirement Savings
Toll Free ‘1’
Wage And Hour Division
Toll Free ‘1’

LABOR RELATIONS
National Labor Relations Board
http://www.nlrb.gov
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’

MARINE CORPS
Rectruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting

MARITIME INDUSTRY INFORMATION
http://www.marad.gov
Maritime Administration
Information On Merchant Mariner
Employment-Training-Awards
Shipbuilding And Shipping

Toll Free 1 800-996-2723
Registration/Documentation Ships
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-799-8362

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH
General Information 703-356-1964

MEDICARE
http://www.medicare.gov
General Information

Toll Free ‘1’
TTY Toll Free ‘1’

877-829-5500

866-487-2365
877-889-5627

866-444-3272

866-487-9243

866-667-6572
866-315-6572

800-633-4227
877-486-2048

9

Medicare (Cont’d.)
Eligibility And Medicare Card Issue Or
Replacement
Toll Free ‘1’
MENTAL HEALTH
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-789-2647
NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS
ADMINISTRATION
http://www.archives.gov
General Information Recording
Toll Free ‘1’ 866-272-6272
NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES CORPS
http://nhschrsa.gov
Application Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-221-9393
NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH
http://www.nih.gov
9000 Rockville Pike Bthsd MD
General Information 301-496-4000
301-402-9612
Public Information Office... 301-496-5787
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
http://www.nlrb.gov
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 866-667-6572
TTY Toll Free 866-315-6572
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
http://www.nps.gov
NATIONAL PRACTITIONER DATA BANK
http://www.npdb-hipdb.hrsa.gov
Application Information
Toll Free ‘1’
NATURAL RESOURCES
Geological Survey US
Toll Free ‘1’
http://www.usgs.gov
NAVY DEPARTMENT OF
Recruiting - See Listing Under Recruiting
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH NIOSH
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’
PASSPORTS
http://travel.state.gov
Detailed Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-487-2778
TTY Toll Free ‘1’ 888-874-7793
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
http://www.uspto.gov
600 Dulany St Alxndra VA
General Patent And Trademark Info
Toll Free ‘1’

800-772-1213

800-767-6732

888 275-8747

800-232-4636

Human Resources..
Or Toll Free ‘1’
Public Affairs




" GOVERNMENT OFFICES

Federal-US Government (Cont'd.)

PEACE CORPS
http://www.peacecorps.gov
Information Toll Free “1°.. 800-424-8580
Inspector General -
Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’
PERMITS
Alcohol - Federal Permit Requirements
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-882-3277
Tobacco Manufacturing And Exporting
Toll Free ‘1’ 877-882-3277
Explosives -
Federal Requirements
Gun Dealers -
Federal Requirements....... 404-417-2750
See Also Listing Under Alcohol Tobacco
Firearms And Explosives Bureau Of
PRIMARY CARE INFORMATION FOR
COMMUNITY RURAL AND
MIGRANT HEALTH
Main Number Ext 318
RECRUITING
Air Force Toll Free ‘1’
Army Toll Free ‘1’
Coast Guard
http://www.gocoastguard.com
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’
Marine Corps Toll Free
Navy Toll Free ‘1’
Naval Reserve
Toll Free ‘1’
RUNAWAYS
National Switchboard
Toll Free ‘1’
RURAL DEVELOPMENT
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov
Cooperative Services Loans And Grants
For Rural Housing-Business Development
Utilities And Community Facilities
SCIENCE SPACE AND TECHNOLOGY
Earth Science
USGS Science Information And Library
Services Toll Free ‘1'...... 888-275-8747
SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM
http://www.sss.gov
Registration Information

800-233-5874

404-417-2750

703-821-8955

800-423-8723
800-872-2769

877-669-8724
800-627-4637
800-872-6289

800-872-8767

800-621-4000

847-688-6888
SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
http://sba.gov
General Information And Publications
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-827-5722
Inspector General - Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-767-0385
Loan & Program Information Answer Desk

Toll Free ‘1’ 800-827-5722
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
http://www.ssa.gov
For General Information And Services
Call 7AM-7PM
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-772-1213
24 Hour Automated Services
National TTY Only 7AM-7PM
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-325-0778
ST LAWRENCE SEAWAY LOCK
OPERATIONS
General Information
STATE DEPARTMENT OF
Passports - See Listing Under Passports
SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL
HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’
TAXES
Alcohol Tobacco And Firearms
Federal Excise Tax
Toll Free ‘1’
Special Occupational
Tax And Registration
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-937-8864
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.dot.gov
General Information &
Employee Locator
8AM-5:30PM 202-366-4000
Federal Aviation Administration
See Listing Under
Federal Aviation Administration
Freedom Of Information
Act Office
Inspector General -
Fraud Waste & Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-424-9071
St Lawrence Seaway Lock Operations
TRAVELERS’ INTERNATIONAL
HEALTH ADVISORY
http://www.nc.cdc.gov/travel
General Information
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-232-4636
TREASURY DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.treasury.gov
General Information 202-622-2000
Taxpayer Advocacy Panel/Treasury
Advisory Board To IRS
Toll Free ‘1’ 888-912-1227
VACCINE INJURY COMPENSATION
Information And Claims Hotline
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-338-2382
VETERANS AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF
http://www.va.gov
Regional Office

315-764-3200

877-726-4727

877-882-3277

202-366-4542
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Benefits Information And
Claims Assistance
Toll Free 1’
Education Benefits
Toll Free
TTY Hearing Impaired
Information And Claims
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-829-4833
Business Opportunities With VA Smalll
Business And Disadvantaged Business
Utilization 202-565-8124
Or Toll Free 800-949-8387
List Of Contracts - See Internet
http://www.va.gov.osdbu
Business Opportunities With VA
For Veterans Only
Toll Free

800-827-1000

888-442-4551

866-584-2344

Center For Veterans Enterprise - CVB
Toll Free ‘1’
http://www.vetbiz.gov

866-584-2344

202-303-3333
Gulf War Helpline
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-749-8387
Headstone And Grave Marker
Information And Applications
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-697-6947
Inspector General -
Fraud Waste And Abuse
Toll Free ‘1’
Life Insurance
Toll Free ‘1’
Presidential Memorial
Certificates
VISITOR CENTERS
Visitors Guide - National Recording Fish
And Wildlife Service
Toll Free ‘1’ 800-344-9453
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES
http://volunteer.gov/gov
WATER RESOURCES
Reclamation Bureau Of
http://www.usbr.gov
USGS National Water
Information Center
Toll Free ‘1’
WEATHER
National Oceanic And Atmospheric
Administration - NOAA
National Weather Service
http://www.nwsnoaa.gov
Weather And Flight Plans
See Listing Under
Federal Aviation Administration
WILDLIFE
See Listing Under Fish
And Wildlife Service

800-488-8244

800-669-8477

202-565-4964

888-275-8747




